Aasma Abid

Assistant Manager Academics Analytics & Intelligence

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Aasma Abid is working as Assistant Manager Academics Analytics & Intelligence in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Aasma Abid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Smart Communication Networks	2020 - 2024
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Computer & Telecommunication Engineering	2006 - 2010
Jniversity of Central Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Academics Analytics & Intelligence	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Management Trainee Officer	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Management Trainee Officer	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Campus Administrator	2019 - 2019
Spirit Schools-Project of Superior Group of Colleges	
Campus Administrator/ Focal Person (Campaigns)	2014 - 2016
Allied Schools-Project of Punjab Group of Colleges	
Lecturer & Deputy Head (Academics)	2013 - 2014
International Islamic University Schools, , International Islamic University Schools, Talagang Campus	
Junior Broadcast IT Engineer	2011 - 2011
Duniya TV Channel, , Duniya TV Channel, Lahore	